
Smith, Chanelle Emil

From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Smith, Wanda M
Wednesday, March 05, 2014 4:26 PM
Stenberg, Beth; Hamilton, Cheri; Friend-Ellis, Myra; Kennedy, Liz
James, David A; Blackwell, Rick; Smith, Chanelle Emily; Ott, Stephen
RE: OLD NDF

High

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that District 6 is requesting to rescind this NDF @$500.00 to SLICE Charities and Soul Event on
4/30/13. Your complete understanding regarding this and all other matters are greatly appreciated. Thanking you in
advance.

From: Stenberg, Beth
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 4:06 PM
To: Hamilton, Cheri; Friend-Ellis, Myra; Smith, Wanda M; Kennedy, Liz
Cc: James, David A; Blackwell, Rick; Smith, Chanelle Emily; Ott, Stephen
Subject: RE: OLD NDF

No, it is not.

From: Hamilton, Cheri
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 4:06 PM
To: Stenberg, Beth; Friend-Ellis, Myra; Smith, Wanda M; Kennedy, Liz
Cc: James, David A; Blackwell, Rick; Smith, Chanelle Emily; Ott, Stephen
Subject: RE: OLD NDF

IS it already on the agenda to rescind?

From: Stenberg, Beth
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 2:27 PM
To: Friend-Ellis, Myra; Smith, Wanda M; Kennedy, Liz
Cc: Hamilton, Cheri; James, David A; Blackwell, Rick; Smith, Chanelle Emily; Ott, Stephen; Stenberg, Beth
Subject: OLD NDF ' ' ' '--'------7'-'"'-.-.'-'--a'

The following NDF has been followed up on in the past and in November, 2013 the organization said they had never
received the grant agreement. The Clerk's office still has not received their grant agreement and now that it has been
almost a year, I recommend you rescind your appropriation at the next Appropriations, NDF and GIF Committee
meeting.

4/17/2013 CONDF041713SCa
Slice Charities of Louisville Inc. - the Slice-
Spice, Style and Soul Event 500.00

4/17/2013 CONDF041713SCb

Slice Charities of Louisville Inc. - the Slice-
Spice, Style and Soul Event - amended from
$1,000 to $500 on 4/30/13 500.00

4/17/2013 CONDF041713SCb
Slice Charities of Louisville Inc. - the Slice-
Spice, Style and Soul Event 500.00 12
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Louisville Metro Council
601 West Jefferson Street . (502)574-1100 . Louisville, Kentucky 40202 . www.louisvilleky.gov

May 3, 2013

The Slice Charities
C/0 Hosea Mitchell
P.O. Box 2154
Louisville, KY 40201-2154

Neighborhood Development Fund Recipient:

Congratulations.^ The Louisville Metro Council recently approved a request for funds in the
total amount of $2.000.00 from the 5th, 6th, 3rd, and 12tf) District Neighborhood Development
Funds. The purpose of the funds as stated in your proposal is for: the Slice, Spice, Style &
Soul event.

Enclosed is the grant agreement. Please review the agreement, complete all necessary
information sign it (we must have an original signature) and return it in its entirety to the
Louisville Metro Council's Clerk's Office in the envelope provided. As soon as you return
the grant agreement, the process can continue.

If you have any questions about the agreement, please feel free to contact the Clerk's Office
at 574-2704. If you have any questions about the process after the agreement is returned,
please contact the NDF Coordinator in the Office of Management and'Budget at 574-3865'.

ecs
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Louisville Metro Council
Council Originated NDF

5EE ^5^
Council Member: ^&^ B A.^a^*--j4^»J ;^yw ^-(\W V\i%ki^(-^CIYl^<u
Amount of Request: A^-

f^-T^-.'^SU-^

Specifically describe the charge to NDF attaching supporting documentation to fully^
describe the expenditure:

^^-^_cct^. f^^-^-^ ft^u^J ^M^^^
^-u^t^^^J'1'^e^ ^t^b'' ^ ^^/'

:,' \J^^t-J- ' ^-^-^'-^^^"^^ ^^^^-^
^L-^^^-

Describe the public purpose: Inner city-focused public charity raises funds and makes

awards to support multiple social services and educational organizations. List of

organizations on the attached booklet.

Attachment required:
. Sponsorship of an event: Attach an event flyer and/or details regarding how the

event was publicized. Attached

. Admittance to an Event: Attach a list of persons whose admission was paid by
this expenditure. See attachment.

. Fundraiser: Specifically disclose how the net proceeds of this fundraiser will be
used. See attachment for more details: funds allocated to non-profits that provide
emergency food, prescription drugs, housing and utlity assistance, after-school
tutoring/secondary education/vocational education.

ff±

Sign er

^It.i'^^L.^xL ^

Sjflnature'^)^6uncil Mei^ifepr
"^1 <KyJ^>k
Signature of Council Member Amount

Amount

'-^(?0.°°-

^_ ,3

Amount

^5^ 

Date

f/'/^'/3
Date

^ L.^. 0
Date

Approved by:

/^^/'/ ^ .^4^^^
Chairman

^-^y-?
Date

SEVIEWED

^6,^?^.LTJME-

Effective December 2011

Are®%^i«&mm»N8»
o^:^_3&-/j

^"Bt^.c
_^^3^

FOR CLERK'S OFFICE USE ONLY

District (s) & Amount

To 0MB:

Prepared/Approved by



Louisville Metro Council
Council Originated NDF

Council Member: Mary C. Woolridge District 3

Amount of Request: $500

Specifically describe the charge to NDF attaching supporting documentation to fully
describe the expenditure: Funding amount will cover cost of a table of (8) attendees.

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
event was publicized. Attached.

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
emergency food, prescription drugs, housing and utility assistance, after-school
tutoring/secondaryeducation/vocationaleducation.

&-A ^. /; '^
Signature of Council Mei

Signature of Council Member

<y>/

//^
Amount

4/5-//3
Date

Amount Date

Signature of Council Member

Approved by:

Amount Date

ICommittee Chairman

DATE.T^Zl^.TIME^L/i^^

Effective December 2011

Date

FOR CLERK'S OFFICE USE ONLY

District (s) & Amount

To 0MB:

Prepared/Approved by



Finance Public Purpose Purchasing Policy

Public Purpose Intent to Purchase
Required to accompany purchase up to $10,000 including $2,500 or less

Authorization by (check one): Director Other (specify)

Vendor/supplier Information

1. Legal Name of vendor/contractor,^/<_^_^/^_^_^^. i^/^ ' -
2. Address: ^?^ . y^-^c^ <^^
3. City/State &Zie,^-^^^^^^,^, ^6^ f
4. Contact Person Name & Telephone Number: .'

/J^^^ />y-fc^A^ ^^- 7^! ^

Metro Department Information

5. Requesting Department:

6. Contact Person Name & Telephone: T}/^^ ^ ^ <?. /. c.

Public Purpose Information

7. Name of events

8. Venue for event;/^/ ^/- y/^y<.-^^t-^Lt-<_J3<-A-^'
9. Public purpose served: (attach separate explanation if needed)

.^ML^^L^^ ^-^ ^e^_^^sL^ ^UiJ^^_^ ^k^U^b^
f^^^Ce^ ^_^^/ -^Uf^/^^^^J^J

^-^-^ ^t^t^^^J, ' ^~"(/
\^-r^-^ / c/2^^^^rf^^, ^z^L^^^ , .^y&^/W^^Afc^^
10. identify fund source by name and account:

11. Account coding:.

12. List of attendees/participants in event: (attach separate sheet if needed)

(U^ l-^^^I^^Ly-}^^ , , f]^~T^^^^/^^^__^JLJ
yy^.J^^-^ ^/^ S^u.^^t^ .
cA^-^-^t_^^ ^A-A-^L-O ^ ./c^l^g^t^'-^-'

/Zy^<^e_-^.

Authorizations

Department Director:.

Signature certifies:
Funds are available

. If grant funded, purchase meets all grant guidelines and requirements
Public purpose is being sen/ed by this expenditure

Date:

Created May 2009



THE SLICE CHARITIES
OF LOUISVILLE, INC.SM

An Independent 501(c)(3) Public Charity

April 3,2013

Ms. Cheri Bryant Hamilton
Metro Council District #5
601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202
Attn: Ms. Myra Friend-Ellis

Dear Metro Councilwoman Hamilton:

The Slice Charities is an inner-city focused public charity that raises funds and makes grant
awards to support the ever increasingly crucial "safety net" that exist today because of the
nonprofit community service organizations serving West Louisville and Portland that provide:

. emergency food,

. prescription drugs,

. housing and utility assistance,

. After-school tutoring; secondary education; and vocational education.

We are proud to again host West Louisville's only official Kentucky Derby Festival Event.
Celebrating 11 years, TheSlice- Spice, Style & Soul started in April 2002 as a modest festival
featuring fantastic food and great live music to welcome in the Derby season in West Louisville.
Today, the annual signature fundraiser is touted as one of Metro Louisville's most outstanding
official Kentucky Derby Festival Events.

Our event will be held on April 27, 2013, the Saturday before the Derby, at the Hines Center and
Tented Annex on the campus of the historic St. Augustine Church, from 6PM to 9PM. Our
guests will enjoy unlimited samplings of tasty and exotic cuisines of local chefs and caterers at
themed food stations as well as complimentary wine and beverages plus receive an official
Kentucky Derby Festival 2013 Pegasus Pin when they purchase a ticket for just $50.00.

Along with ticket sales and individual contributions, TheSlice-Spice, Style & Soul depends on.
the many Friends of The Slice to be Table Sponsors-$500.00 (Seating for 8).

P.O. BOX 2154 LOUISVILLE, KY 40201-2154 (502) 387-7822
WWW.THESL1CEOFLOUISVILLE.ORG



THE SLICE CHAPJTIES
OF LOUISVILLE. INC.SM

An Independent 501(c)(3) Public Charity

Page 2

We are asking for support to offset some of our event expenses. Can we count on your support
as a Table Sponsor for $500.00 to assist us in our charitable community efforts and support West
Louisv^e's premiere Kentucky Derby Festival Event?
/

Please
deterni:

Warms

don't hesitate to call me at (502) 387-7822 to answer any of your questions, and to
ine how your table sponsqrship can be a win-win decision for the community.

^t regards,

^sea Mitchell
President & CEO

For more information Find Us On Facebook or at our official event website:
www.thesliceoflouisville.orQ

P.O. BOX 2154 LOUISVILLE, KY 40201-2154
WWW.THESLICEOFLOU1SV1LLE.ORG

(502) 387-7822



DISTRICT 3 ATTENDEES CATHOLIC CHARITIES
SLICE OF LOUISVILLE

April 27, 2013
Councilwoman Mary C. Woolridge
Jerry Woolridge
Sharron Brown

Larry Dunn
Marvena Marshall

Comell Marshall

Deborah Gordon

Claude Gamett



THE SLICE CHARITIES
OF LOUISVILLE, INC.SM

An Independent 501(c)(3) Public Charity

April 3,2013

Mrs. Mary Woolridge
Metro Council District #3
601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202
Attn: Ms. Sharron Brown

Dear Metro Councilwoman Wooldridge:

The Slice Charities is an iimer-city focused public charity that raises funds and makes grant
awards to support the ever increasingly crucial "safety net" that exist today because of the
nonprofit community service organizations serving West Louisville and Portland that provide:

. emergency food,

. prescription dmgs,

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

Our event will be held on April 27,2013, the Saturday before the Derby, at the Hines Center and
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

P.O.BOX2154 LOUISVILLE, KY 40201-2154 (502)387-7822
WWW.THESL1CEOFLOU1SV1LLE.ORG



THE SLICE CHAPJTIES
OF LOUISVILLE, 1NC.SM

An Independent 501(c)(3) Public Charity'

Page 2

We are asking for support to offset some of our event expenses. Can we count on your support
as a Table Sponsor for $500.00 to assist us in our charitable community efforts and support West
Louisvi^e's premiere Kentucky Derby Festival Event?

Please don't hesitate to call me at (502) 387-7822 to answer any of your questions, and to
determine how your table sponsorship can be a win-win decision for the community.

Warm' st reg

HdSea Mitchell
President & CEO

For more information Find Us On Facebook or at our official event website:
www.thesliceoflouisvi I Ie. orq

P.O. BOX 2154 LOUISVILLE, KY 40201-2154
WWW.THESLICEOFLOU1SVILLE.ORG

(502) 387-7822



Celebrating 11 Years of The Slice^ Celebrating 11 Yeai

G-^r^SiW ^

TheSlice is the quintessential spring activity in Louisville, Kentucky -
great food and fantastic music. Getting its start as a modest festival
preparing the city for the upcoming Kentucky Derby, TheSlice has
grown to be the premiere event in West Louisville. Today, it is touted as
one of the outstanding official Kentucky Derby Festival events, being
help on te Saturday preceding Derby, April 27, 2013.

The one-day food festival serves up more than exceptional menu
items from chefs and caterers throughout the metropolitan area. It
offers tastes of southern cuisine as well as the influences of the city's
melting pot.

To compliment your pallet ofdeiectable delights, a variety of wines
are also served as special thanks for your patronage. Another great
attraction is the great live jazz, blues, and R&B entertainment - all
encapsulataed in a unique and elegant atmosphere.

^^ ^G^4S>fi^t^y^Mw <7^L%^
TheSlice guests are a diverse community of individuals and families
who directly and collectively make a significant economic impact on
the growth of your industry each and every year.

Opportunity to support the only official Kentucky Derby Festival event
hosted in West Louisville.

Opportunity to show active community support with targeted exposure
in an under served area - West Louisville.

Opportunity to directly benefit from the proceeds, individuals through
scholarship and local community service organizations that provide
emergency food, shelter, and unity relief.

Opportunity to participate in a one-of-a-kind, classy, dynamic
experience that continues to grow and expand its outreach.

Opportunity to partner with a fiscally responsible, non-profit charitable
organization with a proven track record.

Celebrating 11 Years of The Slice .̂
^

7r Celebrating 11 Yeai



s of The Slice ^^
7r^ lebrating 11 Years of The Slice

^/SC^f ^f J-m4^^ill^ e^n^
TheSlice is sponsored and hosted by The Slice Charities of Louisville,
Inc. Past event proceeds have been contributed through grant awards
and donations to the following social services and educational
organizations:

Midwest Church of Christ

East Louisville Community Ministry, Inc.
Blessings in a Backpack

HELP Ministries of Central Louisville
The Center for Women and Families

The Healing Place
Dare to Care Food Bank

Sister Visitor Center

Brain Injury Alliance of Kentucky
St. Anthony Community Outreach Center

West Louisville Community Ministries
St. Augustine Church
River City Drum Corp

Nativity Academy at St. Boniface
Community Catholic Center

The Collegiate 100 at the University of Louisville
Our Lady of Mercy Catholic High School

DeSales High School
Saint Xavier High School

Western Kentucky University
Indiana Bible College

CLOUT (Citizens of Louisville Organized & United Together)

"Jhe Midwest Church of Christ and Leadership would like to say thanks
for the generous support which will make it possible to feed those who are
in our community."

Midwest Church of Christ

"Thank you at The Slice Charities of Louisville for the support of West
Louisville Scouting. We appreciate your generosity."

Barry G. Oxley, Scout Executive/CEO
Lincoln Heritage Council, BSA

A copy of the 501(c)(3) Public Charity designation and the Federal ID
number are available upon request. www.thesliceoflouisville.org

s of The Slice
J^
7r^ ebrating 11 Years of The Slice



Smith, Chanelle Emily

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Sullivan, Terrance

Tuesday, April 30, 2013 2:08 PM
Smith, Chanelle Emily
Slice

Attending the table:

Wanda Mitchell Smith

Lois Dunlap
Charlene Dunlap

it^Q
v/<^:-~

Terrance Sullivan, J.D.
Legislative Aide to
6th District Councilman David James
Louisville Metro Council

601 West Jefferson St.

Louisville, Kentucky 40202
502-574-1106 (o)
502-574-1551 (f)


